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Mr. Edward F. Wegmann 
Attorney at Law 
1047 National Bank of Commerce Building 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

Dear Mr. Wagmanni 

This is in response to your letter of January 4, 1968, 
in which you requested us to furnish you with-background material 
on Willimm Turner. 

Mks. Turner entered on duty in the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation on February 5, 1951, as a Special Agent. He was 
dismissed on July 19, 1961. He appealed to the Civil Service 
Commission, which sustained the dismissal on August 17, 1962. 
He then filed a civil action seeking reinstatement. On May 20, 
1963, the United States District Court for the District of 
Columbia granted the Government's motion for summary judgment 
in this case, and this was affirmed by the Circuit Court of 
Appeals on April 2, 1964. The United States Supreme Court, on 
November 9, 1964, denied Mr. Turner's petition for a writ of 
certiorari. 

The record of these court proceedings is open to the 
public. If you desire any additional information, you may wish 
to contact the Civil Service Commission, 1900 E Street, N. W., 
Washington, D. C. 

We hope the foregoing information will be of interest 
to you. 

Sincerely, 

Records 
Chron 
Block 

FRED M. VINSON, Jr. 
Assistant Attorney General 
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T. 1/15/78 

Director, Federal. Bureau of investigation 

Fred M. Vinson, Jr. 

Assistant Attorney General 

Criminal Division 

Assassination of President 

John FitzgeraLl Kenned,T 

6, 1,64te, 

1h1V:WSB:ls 

I29-U 	p.C't  

. 61968  

Enclosed herewith is a copy of a letter recently receiVen 

from Mr. Edmardir. Wegmann, one of the attorneys forip...,AMInort. 

Shaw. Mr. Wegmann requests us to furnishhin with any avail- 

able information we may 	on Mr. William Turner, the author 

of the recent Ramparts magazine article which is strongly criti-

cal of the FBI's role in the investigation of the assassination 

of the late President Kennedy. 

As Mr. Wegmann notes, and as is suggested by the Ramparts  

article, it is quite possible that Mr. Turner may be a witness 
at Mr. Shaw's forthcoming trial. What Mr. Turner will testify 

to can only be surmised, but it is possible that be will be 
used in an attempt to discredit the assassination Investigation 

contacted by the FBI and other governmental agencies. 

We would appreciate it if you could inform us as to what 
information, if any, we can furnish to Mr. Wegmann. 

Enclosure;/'-  

Records 6""--  
0'.1rono. 
PL Block 
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FRED R WESTENBERGER 

EDWARD E WEGMAN N 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

1047 NATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE BUILDING 

NEW ORLEANS, LA.70112 

January 4, 1968 
TELEPHONE 524-0732 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

Mr. Nathaniel Cossack 
Criminal Division 
Office of the Attorney General 

of the United States 
Justice Department 
Washington, D. C. 

In re: State of Louisiana 
vs. Clay L. Shaw 

Dear Mr. Cossack: 

No doubt your attention has been called to the article in Ramparts 
magazine by William Turner, a former member of the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation, as well as the Bill of Information filed by 
Jim Garrison against Edgar Eugene Bradley of Hollywood, California. 
The Bill of Information filed against Mr. Bradley charges him with 
having conspired with others to murder John F. Kennedy. 

It is presently anticipated and expected that the Shaw case will be 
tried before Judge Haggerty on or about February 13, 1968. We are 
presently preparing for trial, either on that date or another date 
during the latter part of February. We anticipate that the State will 
attempt to use William Turner as one of their witnesses. Such being 
the case, it will be greatly appreciated if you will furnish me with as 
much background materialon3urnes as is available for distribution. 
We know that he was anFBI Agent at one time. Did he resign from 
the Service or was he discharged for cause? Was he at any time a 
member of the White House Secret Service detail. Any information 
which you can furnish to us will be greatly appreciated. 

I await your advices. 

Yours sincerely, 

EFW:ft 

Airmail 
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Honorable J. W. Fulbright 
United States Senate 
Washington, D.C. 20510 

Dear Senator: 

You have requested our consideration of the ,/,7t1 
attached letter of 	 asks 
why the Zapruder firgiEl!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!Mident 
Kennedy has not been released to the public. 

A print of the Zapruder film is available for 
investigation at the National Archives. The film may 
not be published or copied, however, because Life Maga-
zine owns a copyright on the film. A print of the film 
was acquired by the Government pursuant to P.L. 88-202 
to preserve for historical purposes the evidence which 
had been before the Warren Commission. However, no 
purpose was seen in taking and paying for the copyright 
since the availability of the print in the National 
Archives serves the interest of the Government and the 
public in a complete investigation of the assassination. 

I hope this information will be of interest to 
7c 

Sincerely, 

Frank M. Wozencraft 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legal Counsel 

vvv 
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The Honorable 
Ramsey Clark 
Attorney General of the 

United States 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

self-explanatory. 

I shall appreciate having any comments 
you care to make on the questions raised by my 
constituent. 

With best wishes, I am 

Sincerely yours, 

JWF:wps 
Encl,t//7  

DEPARTMENT OF IiiSTiC5:' 
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Receipt was acknowledged 	4 r  

Correspondence Section 
Records Administration Office 
Administrative Division 
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Congressman J. W. Fulbright 
United States Senate.  
Washington D. C. 

Dear Sir; 

Today while watching the Mika Douglas show I was very enraged 
by the story of a Dr. Thompson. His story about the death of 
President Kennedy and about how some of the Warren's Report is 
an outrage. 

Dr. Thompson said that there were more assassins than the one 
that was caught. He said that he could prove this with a film 
that was bought by "Life" Magazine just after it was taken. He 
said that the film that was studied by an expert for the Warren 
Commission was a copy of a'copy and that the original film showed 
very clearly that there.was.another bullet, besides the one that 
was found, that this bullet came from another directi n entirely. 

My question, Mr. Puibright, is why if such evidence as this does 
exist can "Life" Magazine keep it, and why didn't the Warren 
Commission acquire this evidence? Why did the highest court in 
the country have to use a copy of a copy? 

Dr. Thompson said that he has been trying for a year to get these 
pictures published. Why won't "Life" Magazine publish these 
pictures? They wouldn't even let him show an artist version of 
these. They said that they would sue him if he did. 

I haven't been to interested in this before but this man's 
testimony on nation wide television of these facts has enraged 
me. The government has been accused of with holding information 
in many other instances. is this the case here? 

Dr. Thompson asked interested persons to"write the editor of 
"Life" but I can't see where this would do any good. Yr. 
Fulbright the reason I wrote this letter-to you is because you 
qre a man of great importance in Washington, and when you speak 
people, even the president, listen. Thank you for taking your 
valuable tine to read -this. I will be waiting for your answer. 
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Honorable J. W. Fuibright 
United States Senate 
Washington, D.C. 20510 

Dear Senator: 

You have requested our consideration of the 
attached letter of 	

)?L: 
asks 

Kennedy has not been released to the public. 

A print of the Zapruder film is available for 
investigation at the National Archives. The film may 
not be published or copied, however, because Life Maga-
zine owns a copyright on the film. A print of the film 
was acquired by the Government pursuant to P.L. 88-202 
to preserve for historical purposes the evidence which 
had been before the Warren Commission. However, no 
purpose was seen in taking and paying for the copyright 
since the availability of the print in the National 
Archives serves the interest of the Government and the 
public in a complete investigation of the assassination. 

I hope this information will be of interest to 

11111111=111117t. 
Sincerely, 

Frank M. Wozencraft 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of Legal Counsel 
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The Honorable 
Ramsey Clark 
Attorney General of the 

United States 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

3M4 '4 196a 

I shall appreciate having any comments 
you care to make on the questions raised by my 
constituent. 

With best wishes, I am 
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Congressman J. W. Fulbright 
United States Senate.  
Washington D. C. 

Dear Sir; 

Today while watching the Mika Douglas show I was very enraged 
by the story of a Dr. Thompson. His story about the death 
President Kennedy and about how some of the Warren's Report is 
an outrage. 

Dr. Thompson said that there were more assassins than the one 
that was caught. He said that he could prove this with a film 
that was bought by "Life" Magazine just after it was taken. He 
said that the film that was studied by an expert for the Warren 
Commission was a copy of a' copy and that the original film showed 
very clearly that there.was.another bullet, besides the one that 
was found, that this bullet came from another directi n entirely. 

My question, Mr. Fulbright, is why if such evidence as this does 
exist can "Life" Magazine keep it, and why didn't the Warren 
Commission acquire this evidence? Why did the highest court in 
the country have to use a copy of a copy? 

Dr. Thompson said that he has been trying for a year to get these 
pictures published. Why won't "Life" Magazine publish these 
pictures? They wouldn't even let him show an artist version of 
these. They said that they would sue him if he did. 

I haven't been to interested in this before but this man's 
testimony on nation wide television of these facts has enraged 
me. The government has been accused of with holding information 
in many other instances. is this the case here? 

Dr. Thompson asked interested persons to"write the editor of 
"Line" but I can't see where this would do any good. Er. 
Fulbright the reason I wrote this letter-to you is because you 
are a . man. of great importance in Washington, and when you spank 
people, even the president, listen. Thank you for taking your 
valuable time to read -this. I will be waiting for your answer. 
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